
Building Inspections - HVAC Project at Scales Restraunt 

Please find attached permit application, and associated information for a two part project taking place at 
Scales. 

The project consists of water heating for Scales, and has a heat pump for heat recovery water heating 
plus two on demand water heaters connected to two tanks. Attached please find a plan of the building, 
an overview showing the locations of the heat pump water heater as well as the on demand water heater, 
a venting manual for the Rinnai water heaters, and a manual for the heat pump water heater, as well as 
the application itself.

I provided the legal address of the LLC that owns Maine Warf as well as the physical address.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

--
Pat Coon 
Spark Applied Efficiency
(207) 323-1805

From: Pat Coon <pat@sparkae.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/23/2015 2:29 PM
Subject: HVAC Project at Scales Restraunt
Attachments: rinnai PVC venting.pdf; A1 01 - Maine Wharf First Floor (1).pdf; Hot water 

Overview.pdf; C-series Manual.pdf; Scales permit p. 1 001.jpg; Scales permit p. 2 
001.jpg
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